
ORIGINAL 

Linda Williams 

To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: docket No. 000850; Enhanced Global Convergence Servicers, Inc. d/b/a EGCX 

Alright . will do. 

-- ---Original Message----­
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 2:19 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: docket No. 000850; Enhanced Global Convergence Servicers, 
Inc. d/b/a EGCX 

right 

-----Original Message----­
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 2:18 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: docket No. 000850; Enhanced Global Convergence Servicers, 
Inc. d/b/a EGCX 

The title should be application for IXC cert only right? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 1:51 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: docket No. 000850; Enhanced Global Convergence Servicers, 
Inc. d/b/a EGCX 

they purchase certain assets but not the whole company and they mailed an application to 
us. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 1:49 PM APP 

CAF­To: Tommy Williams 

Subject: RE: docket No. 000850; Enhanced Global Convergence Servicers, CMP­

Inc. d/b/a EGCX COM­


CTR ­
ECR 

So, they are not transferring assets? How about the name change? LEG 
OPC 

-----Original Message----­ PAl 
From: Tommy Williams RGO-
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 1:32 PM SEC 
To: Linda Williams; Andrew Maurey SER 
Subject: docket No. 000850; Enhanced Global Convergence Servicers, Inc. OTH~ 
d/b/a EGCX 
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Linda, place change the docket title to reflect an application for certification for 
Enchanced. They are appling for certification and purchase some assets from Telecom Corp. 
As far as I know Telecom Corp will kept there certificate. 

Andrew, did you assign this to somebody, they applied for c~~L~~e~~1al treatment. 
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